

HOLCOMBE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
Administrative Council Minutes
June 14, 2017

PRESENT: Pastor Jaesun Kim, Liz Dempsey, Karen Langland, Karen Stimeling (acting chairperson), Bonnie Gundlach, Sue Dahlstrom, Cheri Bingham, Mary Paulsen, Shelby Justus

Karen Stimeling opened the meeting with a devotional reading from Job 38.

Minutes of the May meeting were approved. **Bonnie/Liz.** It was decided that in order to keep the congregation better informed in a timely fashion, the unapproved minutes will be in the Parish Post each month.

Treasurer's report approved. **Sue/Bonnie.** We are in a deficit with income now. More will be posted regarding finances in newsletter, thermometer in fellowship room, Bonnie reporting at a Sunday service.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Trustees--Blacktop will be inspected, Old Fellowship chairs will be offered for sale for \$5 each. Lake Holcombe Lion's Club will purchase all chairs not wanted by the congregation. (There are 156 new padded fellowship chairs. The company gave us the 6 extra chairs at no charge.) Erv Larson will be getting new keys, the pavers are being looked into for the fall.

Missions--Paul Webster will be back at our July 23 service, the Baby Box went to Annual Conf., the Baby Bottle campaign goes through June

Evangelism--Flag Day Follies June 24

UMW--going to Harbor House for work day

Worship--Worship at the Lakeshore is July 15

Education--Pastor will set a date to get Sunday School leader and get program going.

Kitchen--inspection done with suggestions for how to comply with recommendations in the future

Circuit 12--Soles 4 Souls being done through June

OLD BUSINESS:

Thrift Sale--July 1. Set up will begin on July 28. **Tithing for this project will go to the Chippewa County Animal Shelter. Approved in motion by Bonnie, second by Shelby**

Fellowship chairs--Huge thank you to David Rahn for unpacking and placing the new chairs and storing the old chairs!!

Sound System--Brenda Rahn will be training

Thanks to those that helped with the "clean up day"

It was decided to add "Friends" of the church to the Funeral Call List to get more people on the list for help. The Membership committee will set up a meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

A summer outdoor service around the campfire is being considered.

Suggestion to take out some of the pews in the sanctuary to give more room between pews.

Need a clean up day for the shed. Trustees to set a date.

Pastor Jason will be staying in Holcombe after the service for fellowship on 5th Sunday of the months that have that extra Sunday

Sue Dahlstrom will be the acting chairperson for July's meeting.

Pastor closed the meeting with prayer.

The next meeting will be July 12.

Respectfully Submitted,
Shelby Justus, Recording Secretary

THESE MINUTES ARE UNAPPROVED